
Martin Lamb 

Holllston, MA 01746 

May 21,2018 

Office of General Counsel 

Federal Election Commission 

999 E. Street, NW 

Washington, DC 20463 

To whom it may concern. 
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I am writing to file an official complaint against Beth Lindstrom, who claims to be running for U.S. Senate 
in Massachusetts. 

The required "paid for" disclaimer is in violation of (11CFR 110.11(c)(1) in that it is difficult to read and 
easily overlooked. The notice is in smaller font and lighter ink than anything else on the card. 
Additionally, the disclaimer is in violation of (11 CFR 110.11(c)(2)(iii) in that the degree of contrast 
between the background color and the disclaimer text color is not at least as great as the degree of 
contrast between the background color and the color of the largest text in the communication. 

I am enclosing an original and 4 copies of her campaign card. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Martin A. .amb 
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Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

Middlesex, ss May . 2018 

On this '^\day of May, 2018, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared 
Martin A. Lamb, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identiFication, which were Massachusetts 
Driver's License, to be the person who signed the preceding or attached document in my presence, and who 
swore or affirmed to me that the contents of the document are truthful and accurate to the best of his 
knowledge and belief. 

^9 . (official signature and seal of notary) 

My commissior 
WENDY A. HARRINGTON 

Notary Public 
ammonweolth of AtassachuseHs 

My Cemmlision Expires 
May 3, 2034 
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SENATE 

SECURING OUR BORDERS 

A STRONG ECONOMY 

CONGRESSIONAL REFORM 

wvm.BethforSenate.com 
781-400-2142 

f| Beth Llnd8liem for U.S. Senate ebalhllndslroni l^ebethllndstromina 
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Securing our Borders 
Beth is a believer in strong borders and 
enforcement of our immigration laws. 
While she welcomes legal immigration, 
she is opposed to sanctuary cities and 
believes that illegal immigration 
undermines the rule of law. 

A Strong Economy 
As a small business owner, Beth 
understands the economy and the 
burden that regulations and high taxes 
impose on job creation. As Consumer 
Affairs Director, she was recognized for 
reducing unnecessary regulations. She 
also led a reform of the auto insurance 
market that lowered rates for drivers. 

Congressional Reform 
Beth is not a politician. She will bring 
fresh thinking and a new approach to 
office. She is frustrated by the Inability of 
career politicians to get anything done. 
She supports term limits, the freezing of 
salaries for Congressmen and Senators 
and a return to the concept of a citizen 
legislature and not a permanent 
governing class. 

Beth does not heve the typical resume of 
a political candidate. Instead she has led 
a life of hard work and experience. If 
given the opportunity to serve, she will 
approach each day with good business 
sense and an entrepreneur's optimistic 
spirit. 

Beth is a mother, wife and small business 
owner. She was the first woman 
Executive Director of the Massachusetts 
Republican Party, and served as the 
Director of Consumer Affairs In Governor 
Mitt Romney's Cabinet. She has an MBA 
from Northeastern University. 


